

**ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF
IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY
EXECUTIVE CABINET AGENDA
SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU
5:15 PM
February 21st, 2024.**

- I. President – President Watts shared that the university is planning to transition from Moodle to Canvas during the spring and fall of 2025. She also reminded members who are planning on attending COSGA to pick up their per diem in Destiny’s office tomorrow, February 29th from 3:15 to 4:30 pm. President Watts also shared that there is a focus group for dining on campus, please sign up for this focus group through the link shared in the google chat. She also shared that the student fee hearings will be taking place on Wednesday, March 13th at 7 pm during the ASISU senate meetings. There will be another fee hearing on Thursday, March 14th at noon via zoom. Students may submit written testimonies and comments to the Dean of Students office through March 15th. She also shared that the proposed student tuition and fee rates for FY2025 are posted online, these proposed rates represent the maximum amount under consideration based upon the Governors FY2025 budget recommendation. Final rate proposals will be presented to the State Board of Education in April. She asked members to please share information about FAFSA which is still a big discussion on campus with student because only 16% of students have signed up. President Watts also asked members about their opinions regarding the google drive space changes.
- II. SAB Director – SAB Director Morgan shared that there are no events until Spring Fest, which will be held the week before Spring Break. The events these week will include Glow Painting, Bengal Pursuit, Bengal Wednesday and Bingo.
- III. Vice President – Vice President Reynolds shared that he sent the submission request to MarCom for the spirit gear order. He also shared this design in the google chat. Vice President Reynolds also spoke to the Rugby coach regarding funding and learned that they used some of their intermural fee to replace the boys gear but have not yet replaced the girls gear yet.
- IV. Vice President of Idaho Falls – Vice President Position vacant.
- V. Vice President of Meridian – Vice President Position vacant.
- VI. Pro Temp – Senator Mortenson shared that last week in senate we heard from President Wagner, HALO and one club. We also approved a bunch of traveling requests and introduced funding for ASISU stoles. She also shared that this week in senate we will be hearing from three clubs and potentially approving graduation stoles and approving and introducing travel requests as well as introducing a ballot innovative.
- VII. Secretary – Secretary Madison shared both the End of the Year Banquet and Benny Awards RSVP google docs in the chat. Take a moment to fill out both of these forms. She also reminded members that timecards and checklists are due Friday, march 1st by 10 pm.
- VIII. Director of Finance – Director Okuoyibo absent.

- IX. Director of Public Relations – Director McGroarty absent.
- X. Director of Community Relations – Director Price shared that she has been working on planning this semesters Lunch with ASISU which will be held the second week of April and will have both existing and new ASISU officers.
- XI. Director of Sustainability – Director Deo shared that he will have a meeting later this week with Jessica Cranes, the Sustainability Manager regarding the student fee budget and its connection to the sustainability fee.
- XII. Director of Academic Affairs – Director Adams nothing new to report.
- XIII. Director of Student Affairs – Director Whitney shared that housing has not gotten back to her regrading meeting about the condom collective. She has also talked with Zach McMurty regarding the ASISU comment box. HE said that he will find a brochure holder to include with the box to add comment cards and pencils. She also shared that she has an upcoming interview with the Bengal Newspaper about the Condom Collective. Lastly she shared that the Equity and Inclusion Committee is moving forward with their initiative and will have it turned in to the President’s office at the end of this month.
- XIV. Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Wilks shared that there was a great turn out for senator speeches and reminded members that the executive ticket debate will take place tomorrow.
- XV. Deputy Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Price absent.
- XVI. Publicity Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Tucker absent.
- XVII. OTHER

- i. Discussion